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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Prescribed by GSA
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1. CONTRACT ID CODE
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

24-Apr-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00189-15-T-Z148

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

23-Apr-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

24-Apr-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC NORFOLK CONTRACTING

PHILADELPHIA OFFICE

700 ROBBINS AVENUE, BLDG 2B

PHILADELPHIA PA  19111-5083

N00189

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

N00189

FACILITY CODE

CODE

virginia.swizewski@navy.mil

EMAIL:

215-697-4384

TEL:

VIRGINIA SWIZEWSKI / CONTRACTING OFFICER


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

        PAGE 2
PART I - QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The below listed questions have been submitted by prospective quoters.  Quoters are reminded that the terms and conditions of the Request for Quotation (RFQ) remain in effect unless changed in writing by an amendment to the RFQ.

The following Questions and Answers are herein provided for all parties to view as follows:

1.  Question:

On RFQ –Z148, page 1 Block 10 of the SF18 states a due time of ‘Close of Business’.  Page 2 states a due time of 10am Eastern. The NECO front page also says 10am.  Please clarify the due time.

Answer:

Block 10 of RFQ N00189-15-T-Z148 is a non-editable text which states: “PLEASE FURNISH QUOTATIONS TO THE ISSUING OFFICE IN BLOCK 5a ON OR BEFORE CLOSE OF BUSINESS”.  Page 2 and Page 27 of the RFQ states in detail the exact time of submission on 29 April 2015 as well as NECO.  The due time is 10:00 A.M., Eastern Standard Time.  
2.  Question:

Would it be possible to for the deadline to be extended till Friday May 1st due to the hard copy only submission requirement?    
Answer:

No.  The RFQ is clear and remains unchanged.

3.  Question:

In lieu of a date change, would it be possible to add electronic submissions as an option?  
Answer:

No.  The RFQ is clear and remains unchanged.

4.  Question:

Is there a current-or-recent (in the last 12mos) incumbent contract?  If YES, please provide the contract number.

Answer:

The incumbent order number is N00244-11-D-0038-EX05.

5.  Question:

Is there a need to submit a resume?

Answer:

Submission of resumes is not required.

6.  Question:

Section H says the Wage Det is applicable, but does not point to a Labor Category.  What Labor Category is deemed applicable?

Answer:

Section I of the RFQ includes the FAR Clause 52.222-42, “Statement of Equivalent Rates for Federal Hires (May 1989)”.  It is up to the quoter to utilize this data, the Performance Work Statement (PWS) and the wage determination which is Attachment I to decide the appropriate labor category.

7.  Question:

Why is the government’s minimum requirement for 10 years of experience for this admin position?  Wouldn’t five years of experience be adequate? Please amend the experience requirement, and if this is done, please extend the due date by one week.

Answer:

The Government’s requirement in the PWS is clear and remains unchanged.

8.  Question:

Is this a new or follow on requirement? If it is a follow on, please let us know the current contract number and contract value?

Answer:

The incumbent order number is N00244-11-D-0038-EX05.  Any information regarding the order value may be available under the Freedom of Information of Information Act (FOIA).  Any requests can be directed to Ms. Twanda Tomlinson at twanda.tomlinson@navy.mil

9.  Question:

Who is the incumbent? Is it still eligible to bid as a prime for this contract?

Answer:

The incumbent is Coastal Management Solutions.  Any small business may submit a quote if they are eligible under the NAICS Code of 561320.

10.  Question:

How many positions need to be filled?

Answer:

See the PWS for the answer.

11.  Question:

If there is an incumbent, can the Government please confirm the period of performance for the current requirement?

Answer:

The period of performance for N00244-11-D-0038-EX05 is 5/22/2014 until 5/21/2015.

12.  Question:

Will you provide the incumbent’s resume to the company that wins this bid?

Answer:

No.

PART II -AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION
1.  The following extended description under CLIN 0001 is hereby deleted in its entirety and amended as follows:

FROM:

FMO- Front Office Administrative Support Services in accordance with the attached Performance Work Statement (PWS). Base Period of Performance: 5/22/2015 to 5/21/2015.

TO:

FMO- Front Office Administrative Support Services in accordance with the attached Performance Work Statement (PWS). Base Period of Performance: 5/22/2015 to 5/21/2016.
Questions regarding this amendment may be addressed to Virginia Swizewski at (215) 697-4384 or via e-mail at virginia.swizewski@navy.mil.
(End of Summary of Changes) 

